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From: o Kime;éer, Kathy As Helen Daubowy's fmm') 'Ht(hﬁ, S o

To: Dubov{vy, Helen Shows, Sh{)'fn%‘(:grd WAS hov"e\/e ﬁmP&i #. 3?40”
Sent: : 12/1012015 93326 PM. 00y L nawavre ofhis
Subject: RE: summary icaron. ?YOOF— ‘Hs(,\+ mﬂ +€Vm5f)é{‘]{7(0ﬂ WAS A

LEGAL decision made in TPRIC's Lavor
"X
I think we talked about you discussing the term recommendation with the head of AM Risk.

Please keep me posted. Thanks. Kathy

From: Dubowy, Helen
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Knepper, Kathy
Subject: RE: summary

| am just sending this to Nelli Childs {Head of HR for FirmwicLe risk). | want to get her support for term.

Unless you had a concem | fikely would share it with the head of AM risk also (but wouid not go below that level).

Thank you for the updates. They lock good.



Candi
Sticky Note
Note:  "FIRMWIDE RISK".... Because of the potential of me exposing the Employment Racial Discrimination at JPMC, I am a "FIRMWIDE RISK".




